

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321  
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 27, 2008

Attn: Claude E. Wells  
Lockheed Martin Corporation  
P.O. Box: 4906  
195 Chesapeake Park Plaza  
Baltimore, MD 21220-0906

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Claude E. Wells,

This refers to application, File No. 0297-EX-PL-2007, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This request for a band assignment from 1600 kHz to 59.9 MHz is not appropriate for Government coordination. US Army guidance should be sought to select specific bands for testing the radar system under contract. Restricted bands should be avoided unless a detail justification can be given, and aviation and military bands must be specified separately with appropriate prior coordination provided.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 6239

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", with a stylized flourish extending from the end.

James R. Burtle  
Chief  
Experimental Licensing Branch